



PENTNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Cllr J Orsi
Clerk and RFO: Jeannine Howard
Pentneyparishcouncil@gmail.com
Mobile: 07880 858008

Dear Councillors.

You are summoned to the Meeting of Pentney Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 1st December at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business. This meeting will take place in the Village Hall.

Jeannine Howard

Clerk and RFO

23rd November 2021

Agenda:

- 1 Chair to welcome those in attendance.**
- 2 Chair to welcome new members of the council and sign them in.**
- 3 To receive and consider apologies for absence.**
- 4 To receive any declarations of interest from Members & consider requests for dispensation. Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Localism Act 2011.**
- 5 Public Participation (10 mins). This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment on items on the agenda, and other points, before the Council make decisions.**
- 6 To accept reports and information from the County and Borough Councillors and the Clerk.**

- 7 To discuss planning applications
- a). Oakland Gardens. Pre-application legal document review and comment
 - b). Oakwood. 21/01989/F
 - c). Side and rear extension at Kerwell. 21/02169/F
 - d). Little Abbey Farm machinery shed. 21/02175/F

- 8 To accept the following policies and procedures:

Standing Orders
GDPR Policy
Equality and Diversity
Code of Conduct
Freedom of Information
Financial Control

- 9 To agree payments and note income.
- 10 To approve the minutes of the Council meeting of Wednesday 13th October 2021.
- 11 To consider matters arising from the Council meeting of Wednesday 13th October 2021.
- 12 To consider issues relating to village matters including:
- a). car parking.
 - b). Golden gym clean-up.
- 13 To decide on defibrillator training.
- 14 To discuss the Narborough Rd Culvert and Highways as contractors.
- 15 To receive an update from the Chair on neighbourhood planning.
- 16 To receive an update from the Chair on Flood and drought.
- 17 To decide on the precept for 2022-23.
- 18 To discuss having a Dark Sky policy and a climate change policy.
- 19 To receive matters of correspondence.
- 20 Dates of future Parish Council meetings to be Confirmed.

| | |
|-------------|-------------|
| 12 Jan 2022 | 10 Aug 2022 |
| 23 Feb 2022 | 21 Sep 2022 |
| 06 Apr 2022 | 02 Nov 2022 |
| 18 May 2022 | 14 Dec 2022 |
| 29 Jun 2022 | |

Meeting closes 9.15pm.